
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Fresno Area Express ♦ Fleet ♦ Handy Ride 

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS 

ADDENDUM NO. 7 

FACILITY UPGRADE PROJECT 

Bid File 3839 

This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above entitled specifications for the City of Fresno with a 
scheduled bid opening of 3:00 P.M. February 8

1 
2022

All changes and or clarifications will appear in bold underlined type.

The attached documents have been made part of the specification: 

1. The bid specifications have been updated.  The original specifications have been 
recalled, and are replaced with new file called "UPDATED SPECIFICATIONS". 
Please refer to the Planet Bids "Documents" tab to view and/or download the new 
specification.
Changes to City of Fresno Project Labor Agreement (PLA)/Community Workforce 
Agreement and Updated Compliance Forms are now included. 
Changes appear in red underline.

2. Street Improvement Plan (Separate Attachment)

3. Refer to attached RFI Questions and Answers (Included with this Addendum)

► END OF ADDENDUM NO. 7
City of Fresno 

�ck 
BRIAN CETTI 
Capital Development Specialist 

The bidder shall sign below indicating he/she has thoroughly read and understands the contents of this Addendum. 

Signed: _____________ _ 

Company: 

This addendum is being distributed ONLINE only and will not be sent by U.S. Mail. The bidder 
shall submit a signed copy of this addendum with their bid. 

Addenda to date: 7 

******* 

A CATALYST FOR INVESTMENT BY KEEPING COMMUNITIES SAFELY CONNECTED. 
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01/25/22

1) Spec section 08-51-13-1 aluminum windows call outs out more of a thermally broken fixed “window” from a
storefront manufacturer, doesn’t call out a specific model of window. We were going to go in with 8400TL
Kawneer window if this is acceptable. The details on plan A-611 show more of a thermally broken storefront
system which would be more like a 451T from Kawneer. On detail #11 it states, “inside set thermally broken
aluminum window frame” and shows a storefront. Please clarify what direction you would like us to go an
aluminum window or aluminum storefront.

2) On detail #1 and #2 on plan A-500 states a glass block, but there is no reference to this in the specs, window
schedule or on the floor plans, we want to make sure we are not missing anything or if this scope will be
handled by others. Please provide more details on this window/ locations or model/ type.

3) Please provide factory finish “color” for aluminum system on Plan A-610 window schedule, window “W1”
states PT-2 painted finish which references dark bronze, this is offered in a anodized finish in lieu of paint and is
cheaper than a painted finish. Please clarify finishes on all windows and if the dark bronze anodized is
acceptable on “W1”?

26535 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita CA 91350. (661) 251-7401 FAX (661) 251-7405

Response:

Pre-Bid REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Location:

Spec. Section:

Drawing #:

Phone: 661-251-7401

The following information is requested:

Fax: 661-251-7401

Email Detail:
A-500, A-610, A-611

Sent Via 

Project:

RFI No:

Date:
Submitted to: City of Fresno
Attention: Sandra Gamez E-mail: estimating@amgassociatesinc.com

Submitted By: David Silva

Fresno Area Express Facility 
Improvement

1. Aluminum windows are to be used; verify that windows meet the standards in the
Specifications.

2. Glass unit masonry is called out on the building elevations (A-241 and A-242). Refer to
Spec Section 04 23 00 Glass Unit Masonry within the Technical Specifications.

3. Design intent for window W-1 is to match finish of adjacent door frame. W1 to be
painted as specified in Drawings.

- Jiah Hong, Stantec 1/25/2022

)
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01/25/22

Ref. plan sheet C101 – Entry Gate Enlargement Plan A/C101:   Please clarify if the work indicated at the parking 
lot access area per the Entry Gate Enlargement plan A/C101 is part of this bid solicitation (Part of the Contract 
work).  Since this area has a large “X” of this area of work, and the note indicates the work is “per Offsite Street 
Improvement Plans…” it would appear this entire Entry Gate area is part of another Off-Site package and 
therefore NOT a part of this bid solicitation.  Please confirm if this work is “part of the contract” or if this work is 
N.I.C. and thus by others.  If this work is N.I.C. (by others) please indicate the limits of the Off-Site work by others 
(where the work of this contract begins).  NOTE:  We did not find any “Off-Site” drawings 15-C-18729 or 15-C-
18731 issued as part of this solicitation. 

 

 

 

26535 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita CA 91350. (661) 251-7401 FAX (661) 251-7405

Response:

Pre-Bid REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Location:

Spec. Section:

Drawing #:

Phone: 661-251-7401

The following information is requested:

Fax: 661-251-7401

 

Email Detail:
C101

Sent Via 

Project:

RFI No:

Date:
Submitted to: City of Fresno
Attention: Sandra Gamez E-mail: estimating@amgassociatesinc.com

Submitted By: David Silva

Fresno Area Express Facility 
Improvement

The improvements depicted in Detail A/C101 are to be included in the scope of the work for the

project and shall be constructed per the approved off-site street plans, drawing 15-C-18729 thru

15-C-18731, included with this addendum.

Michael Osborn, Provost & Pritchard 1/26/2022
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01/25/22

Spec Section 051200-3 1.7 A & B Quality Assurance states:

A. Fabricator Qualifications: a qualified fabricator that participates in the AISC Quality certification program and 
is designated an AISC-Certified plant, category BU or is accredited by the IAS Fabricator inspection program for 
structural steel. 

                Please confirm if it is acceptable that the AISC Certification for the structural steel fabricator may be 
waived so long as all structural steel fabrications are performed according to all AISC Specifications and 
tolerances. 

B. Installer Qualifications: A qualified installer who participates in the AISC quality certification program and is 
designated and AISC Certified Erector, Category ACSE. 

                Please confirm that it is acceptable that the AISC Certification for the structural steel erector may be 
waived so long as all structural steel erecting and installation will be done according to all AISC Specifications 
and tolerances. 

 

26535 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita CA 91350. (661) 251-7401 FAX (661) 251-7405

Response:

Pre-Bid REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Location:

Spec. Section:

Drawing #:

Phone: 661-251-7401

The following information is requested:

Fax: 661-251-7401

 

Email

051200

Detail:Sent Via 

Project:

RFI No:

Date:
Submitted to: City of Fresno
Attention: Sandra Gamez E-mail: estimating@amgassociatesinc.com

Submitted By: David Silva

Fresno Area Express Facility 
Improvement

A. It is not acceptable to waive AISC Certification. 
B. It is not acceptable to waive AISC Certification.

Date: 1-26-22
By: Chanel Duarte - Stantec Structural
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01/25/22

Please provide location where horizontal louver blinds will be install? 

 

26535 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita CA 91350. (661) 251-7401 FAX (661) 251-7405

Response:

Pre-Bid REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Location:

Spec. Section:

Drawing #:

Phone: 661-251-7401

The following information is requested:

Fax: 661-251-7401

 

Email

122113

Detail:Sent Via 

Project:

RFI No:

Date:
Submitted to: City of Fresno
Attention: Sandra Gamez E-mail: estimating@amgassociatesinc.com

Submitted By: David Silva

Fresno Area Express Facility 
Improvement

Rooms with miniblinds are specified in the Room Finish Schedule
under Remarks - refer to schedule on Sheet A-600.

- Jiah Hong, Stantec 1/25/2022
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01/25/22

We couldn't find a cut sheet for a single tier locker, please provide or a model number. 

 

26535 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita CA 91350. (661) 251-7401 FAX (661) 251-7405

Response:

Pre-Bid REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Location:

Spec. Section:

Drawing #:

Phone: 661-251-7401

The following information is requested:

Fax: 661-251-7401

 

Email

105113

Detail:Sent Via 

Project:

RFI No:

Date:
Submitted to: City of Fresno
Attention: Sandra Gamez E-mail: estimating@amgassociatesinc.com

Submitted By: David Silva

Fresno Area Express Facility 
Improvement

Refer to Spec Section 10 51 13 Metal Lockers for products that may be
incorporated into the project.

- Jiah Hong, Stantec 1/25/2022




